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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Brent Parquette, NREMT-P 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Administrator 
 
RE:  Continuing Education – May 2009  
 
  
 During the month of May we will continue to review the recent protocol revisions that have taken place 
over the last several months.  TAB 500 (Medical Procedures/Equipment) has been completed and I will briefly 
review its content.  In addition to protocol review and skill scenario stations, I will also provide instruction on: 
 

• Mucosal Atomization Device (MAD) 
• Treatment for AICD misfires 

 
 There will be a 15-question test related to the information presented during the month of April (TAB 900).  
Pleased take time to review the contents from Tab 900 to better prepare yourself.  Test results will be provided 
along with discussion at each of the classes during the month. 
 
 I look forward to seeing all of you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please 
feel free to contact me thru e-mail or by phone. 
 
 
Brent  
(419) 213-6508 
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us 
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